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From: OCAP/OSRHE <news@ocap.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 
To:
Subject: UCanGo2 Connections: February 2023

February 
Spotlight:

Counselor Resources 

National School Counselor Week 2023 
(#NSCW23) is February 6–10, focusing 
public attention on the superhuman 
contributions of school counselors all over 
our great country. This month, we’re 
highlighting some of the resources 
available at UCanGo2.org that can give 
Oklahoma’s counselors some extra help 
and hopefully a little time to grab another 
cup of coffee.
 

PUBLICATION RESOURCES

Student Workbooks 
Our college access workbooks for high school and middle 
school students provide valuable information about 
planning, preparing and paying for college. They can be 
used in a classroom setting, or broken into units to teach 
separately. Students can also find the workbooks in the 
High School and Middle School Educator’s sections at 
UCanGo2.org.

https://www.schoolcounselor.org/Events-Professional-Development/Events/National-School-Counseling-Week
https://www.schoolcounselor.org/Events-Professional-Development/Events/National-School-Counseling-Week
https://ucango2.org/educators/HS.html
https://ucango2.org/educators/HS.html
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Counselor Toolkit 

Take advantage of the free materials found in our 
College Planning Toolkit, available in the Educators 
section at UCanGo2.org. Pick and choose the 
resources you need to enhance your college access 
efforts throughout the year.
 

 

Don’t forget that UCanGo2 also provides some 
great Spanish publications! ¿Estas planeando ir a la 
Universidad? (Are You Planning to Go to College?) 
offers college planning tips for grades 9-12, as well 
as information on completing the FAFSA and 
finding scholarships for college. Consider 
distributing this to your Spanish speaking students 
and parents.

Spanish financial aid publications and videos are 
also available at StudentAid.gov.
 

Pida Préstamos Estudiantiles De Manera 
Inteligente Desde El Principio (bajar PDF) highlights 
important steps to take and tips to consider to help 
students ‘Borrow Smart From the Start.’
 

Visit StartWithFAFSA.org to view a step-by-step 
video on FAFSA completion in Spanish.
 

https://ucango2.org/educators/CPT.html#cpc
https://ucango2.org/educators/CPT.html#cpc
https://ucango2.org/publications/educator/Spanish_Flyer.pdf
https://ucango2.org/publications/educator/Spanish_Flyer.pdf
https://studentaid.gov/resources
https://www.readysetrepay.org/publications/publications/SmartBorrowing_SP.pdf
https://www.readysetrepay.org/publications/publications/SmartBorrowing_SP.pdf
http://www.startwithfafsa.org/videos/
http://www.startwithfafsa.org/videos/
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LAST WORD

For Counselors Only 
Conference 2023 

Registration is open for the For Counselors Only 
Conference to be held Wednesday, March 8, at 
Metro Tech’s Springlake Campus in OKC. 

This is a joint effort of the Oklahoma State Regents 
for Higher Education, Oklahoma CareerTech and 
the Oklahoma State Department of Education, so it 
has something for everyone. You won’t want to 
miss this. 

Click here to register ASAP.
 

Contact Us 
We offer webinars for educators, students and parents on planning, preparing and 

paying for college, including financial aid, the FAFSA and finding scholarships. If you 
would like to schedule a webinar for your students, fill out our Event Request Form 

and we’ll contact you to plan the details. 

Have specific questions about our services or resources? 

Email us at UCanGo2@ocap.org 

FOLLOW US 

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/for-counselors-only-conference-march-8-2023-registration-479437980907?
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/for-counselors-only-conference-march-8-2023-registration-479437980907?
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/UCG2Workshop
mailto:ucango2@ocap.org
https://www.facebook.com/UCanGo2/
https://www.youtube.com/user/OkCollegeAssistance
https://www.ucango2.org/



